




















































. . • 
Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher 
RE: MURKIN 

• 
At approximately 4:15 p.m. on 4/4/68, Lt. E. H. Arkin 

of the Intelligence Unit of the Memphis Police Department, on 
instructions from Inspector Tines, proceeded to Fire Engine 
House #2 and removed Detective Redditt from this station, 
leaving Officer Richmond at this post. The reason for the 
removal of Officer Redditt was due to the receipt of a telephone 
call on the morning of 4/4/68 by Philip Manuel, Chief Investi­
gator for Senator McGlellan's Senate Investigating Committee, 
Washington, D. c., to the effect that information had been 
received by the Committee that a Negro detective on the 
�M�e�m�~�h�i�s� Police Department was to be killed. 

Due to Detective E. E. Redditt's activities in 
attending meetings of the striking sanitation workers in 
February and March, 1968, Redditt had been threatened on 
several occasions. Inspector Tines therefore believed the 
telephone call received· by the McClellan Committee was 
another threat directed against Redditt. He therefore 
ordered Redditt removed from his lookout post at Engine 
House #2 for Redditt's own protection. A police guard of 
two officers was assigned to Redditt and his family as a 
�r�e�~�~�!�t� of this threat. 

A review of the tapes of thaMerophis Police 
Department radio transmissions for April 4, 1968, fa·iled to _. 
reflect any transmissions from Police Dispatcher ordering Redditt 
to move from his observation post and, in fact, it has been 
ascertained that no radio �e�q�~�i�p�m�e�n�t� was maintained by the 
police officers at this observation post with which to receive 
radio transmissions." 

This Memphis LHM also disseminated to the CRD on 
11/27/68 and by �~�e�q�u�e�s�t� was also furnished to the Office of 
Professional Responsibility Task Force, USDJ, on 6/4/76, which 
office is presently reviewing the FBI investigation of Dr. King. 

An LHM from the Atlanta Office of the FBI dated 1/31/69 (serial 
5531) reflected that Rev. Ra·lph Abernathy., President of the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference, was interviewed by the FBI on 
1/30/69 and �h�~� advised that several ·months �p�r�e�v�i�o�~�s�l�y�,� Rev. James 
Lawson told him the day before the assassination of Dr. King that 
two Negro firemen, who had been assigned to the fire station 
across the street from the motel where Dr. King was killed, were 
moved to another fire station. 
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~ Neinor~ndum to Mr: t:;allagfier 

RE:. ·MURKIN 
• 

According to Rev. Lawson that move left the fir~ 
station unmanned and they were moved to a station which was 
already fully manned and equipped. Also according to Rev. 
Lawson, a Negro polic~man, who worked t~e b~at which incl~de~ t~e 
motel wher~ Dr. King was killed, was moved off of that beat the· 
day Dr. King was killed, April 4, 1~68, but prior to the 
killing. 'Tpis Atlanta LHM was furnished to the CRD on 
2/3/69. 

An airtel from the Memphis Office of the FBI, 
dated 1/31/69 (serial 5533) reflects information from the 
Memphis PD that it ha<t no officers assigned to a J•walk.ing beat" 
in ~emphis .on the day' Dr. King was killed. 

An airtel from our Memphis Office dated 2/11/69 
(serial 5557) reflects that Rev. Lawson was interviewed .by 
the· FBI on 2/11/69 and he advised he feels that certain 
occurrences may have some significance. -

Rev. Lawson said that .on about April 2 or April 3, 
1968, a Negro £±reman, Jrloyd E. ·N~wsum, ':las transferr~d from 
the firestation near the Lorraine Motel to another station 
that was already fully manned~ He· ·al~o said that another 
Negro fireman, name unknown, was transferreq .from tha~ same 
§tation to another statf:on on either T'l;lesday or Wedne.sd~y nigh~ 
ber¢re ·K±ng ·was. _mJ,g~ered . on Thursday afternoon. ~ He said this 
second fireman was transfe~red in_ ~h~ middle of his shift and 
was transf~rred. "otit 9£ ·.rotatio~." 

Rev. Lawson explained "out of rotation" as· follows: 

When a fireman is assigned to a piece of equipment 
he remains in th~t assignment until alJ: the men already assigned 
to it have been transfe:t;"red. +n o~~er words·, the l~st man 
assigned is the last man transferred. 

Rev. Lawson stated also that a N~gro police officer, 
Detective E. E. Redditt, :who· ·had been assigned -to the same 
fire· station to provide protection for ·Dr. King, had been 
removed from the station sometime prior to the mur_der. . . ' 

~ev. L~wso~ stated he has made no attempt to verify 
any of this information except fer "his interview with Floyd 
Newsum. 

This new select House Committee, to date, has made 
no request of the FBI. 
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